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TO: Restoration Advisory Board Members

FROM: Shawn Phillips

DATE: August 12, 1999

‘SUBJECT: Information/response to-commeéntssandwquestions from RAB meetings

Please review the enclosed information in response to questions and comments from __ _ __
our RAB meeting June 17 and July 15.

Mr. Ken Bradshaw asked if and where directives for the Department of Defense
(DoD) or Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) were mentioned in the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA). Please refer
to page 17, lines 1-5 of the July RAB minutes and page 12, lines 6-16 of the June
RAB minutes for comments from Mr. Bradshaw. The enclosed copy of Section 120
of the CERCLA, as amended through September 25, 1996, Title 42, U.S. Code, Sec.
9620 regarding Federal Facilities explains DLA’s role.

I've also included a copy of Executive Order 12550: Su;Jerfund Implementation
which delegates responsibilities for many aspects of CERCLA to different federal
executive departments and agencies.

Thanks for your dedication and commitment to the restoration of the Memphis
Depot: Ilook forward to seeing you Thursday, August 19.
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